Bishop White House Restoration
Bishop White House was residence to the Rev. Dr. William White from 1787-1836.  A prestigious influence of the time, William White served as a rector of Christ Church and St. Peter’s Church, first Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal Church in Pennsylvania, and Chaplain to the Continental Congress and the United States Senate.  The first and second floors are currently open to the public and furnished with antiques of the period.      

Beginning in the summer of 2006, the Independence maintenance staff of painters, woodcrafters and masons began their development of restoring the exterior of Bishop White House.  Painting the façade is the central focus of the restoration because the early 1990’s was the last time noted of any paint job.  Due to the building’s age and chipping away of paint, park maintenance decided to revive the buildings façade and perimeter structure by: stripping window frames, removing old paint, washing windows with Tri-Sod phosphate, applying glazing, primer, and two coats of acrylic finish paint, sanding, applying wood filler, painting window shutters and disposing hazardous materials.  U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) guidelines are precisely followed and lead testing is done upon completion.  Our painters are certified lead abatement workers.   
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